REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

May 15, 2023
7P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan I

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of May 1, 2023

- Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

- Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
» State your name and address for the records
« You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
* Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk



* Reminder: Youwill be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1490 — action
i1, April 2023 Credit Card Statement — action
iii. April 2023 Financial Report - receive
iv. 2023 April KABA Report — receive
v. Kindleberger Park Reservation, Pavilion 4 Knole Preschoolers - action

8. Unfinished Business
A. Budget Discussion

9. New Business
A. Public Utility Easement for Water Pressure Stations, City of Kalamazoo — action
B. Resolution to Apply for the Transportation Economic Development Fund (TEDF)
Category B Grant — action
C. City Manager Review

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment



10.

11.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY MAY 1, 2023. ‘

Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call

Present: Mayor Britigan, Vice Mayor Jordan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Evans, and Madaras. City
Treasurer/Clerk Stutz,

Absent: Fooy.

Moved by Commissioner Evans, supported by Commissioner Cooper to excuse the absence of Commissioner Fooy. Motion
Carried.

Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the minutes of the April 17, 2023 Regular
meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Commissioner Conner to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
Carried.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
None.

Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported
by Commissioner Conner to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A Public Hearing for 2023-2024 Proposed Budget. Mayor Britigan said this public hearing is the opportunity for
residents to have public comment. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to open the public
hearing at 7:05 pm. Motion Carried.

The mayor asked if any citizen wanted to comment; there was no one present,

Moved by Commissioner Evans, supported by Commissioner Conner to move out of the public hearing at 7:06 pm. Motion
Carried.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Cooper said that Little League opening day was great, and thanked all involved in the planning and executing
of it, especially new president Kari Croy. Commissioner Cooper said she “was very excited for the season”.

Commissioner Evans mentioned that Commissioner Fooy will be going over the evaluations and will have a recommendation
at the next meeting. She then mentioned that there will be a tree booth at Kindleberger Festival,

Vice Mayor Jordan noted that the rate committee met, mainly discussing whether the sewer surcharge could be reduced. He
said 1o decisions have been made, though it does look possible, but only after the USDA grant/loan work is bid out.

Mayor Britigan reported three things: 1) a meeting with Mary Balkema, Kalamazoo County Housing Director, went well,
adding that Parchment’s taxable value increased the most in the county from year to year, 2) there is a underage drinking
town hall on May 17 from 6-8 pm at the Douglas Community Center, and 3) he has handed out SW Michigan First
information, saying they are the economic development arm of our region and could be helpful with marketing of the mill

property.

City Manager Comments/Reports



Minutes of the May 1, 2023 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz invited anyone who has questions or concerns to call and discuss them with her.

12, Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m.
Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




237116 321090gz

TERODGOD T 3210 ¢427-0008 CITY OF PARCHMENT Page -1
Bank: FIFTH qzmmu BANK : . RSI{90az) APRIL 26, 2023
Unit: 82382 . &ccount Cycle Report - o :

Name/ Bill/Acct momﬁ Tran R ) : . - Sales : s
Account Number . Date | Date|Dascription/Merchant Location Reference Number . . Amount Tax Identifier
Begin COMPANY CETY OF PARCHMENT 02382 . -
BOEKHOVEN, . CAMRON -J 03/3D 03/28 zmz>m=m KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN ME  USA cqumwwwammH==HMNMHNAew " 46_97
B565260006265114 03/30 #3/29 LAKELAND ASPHALT CORPD 269-964-1720 ME USA 05636843088200054932908 M 17%.30 VT
CORP INBV D4/20 06718 STEENSKA LAWN. AND POWE. - KALAMAZOO ML - LISA 8h179263109930005540907 M 151.96 8.60
Previous Balanco 0.06 - ;
Purchases + Debits 0.60 % 0 Payaents S.00 # [}
Cash Advances G.00 # o Cradits g.00 | # D
. Ending: wmums_nw g.00 =
Purchases + Bebits 376.23M- # 5 Pavments 0_0DM # 0 . ’
‘Cash Advances . 0_00M # 2] Credits 0.00M  # G Sales Tax 3.60 M
: Ending Balance 376.23 H . :
CAHILE , BILL 04/19. D4/17 NNE WAY PRODUCTS Z269-343-3772 MI USA 85179243108700609008055 M 40203 27.85 8858
WMmWMWWQQHwHWMWW .. -D4r21 D4S19. ONE WAY PRODUCTS - 269-3643-5772 HI USA mqummaWHHnﬂacmawaaawﬂm : 327.88. 15.56 8873
Previous Balance n.ge
Purchases + Debits LT ] Payments D.60 # 1]
Cash Advances 0.60 # g Credits Q.00 # 0
. : Ending Balance ¢.00.. .
Burchases + Debits 819.91M - £ 2 Pavments 0.00H  # g .
Cash Advances o.08HM  # a Credits: o.ogM  # [ Sales Tax 46._G1 M
Ending Balance 819.91 H )
CITY OF PARCHMENT 13/28 03/28 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328. B0  USA G5432863 mﬂmnnhw%mJadwu 119.98 %.80 D046266031823
5569260001911546 3/30 03/28 MENARDS z»wkxbwqc EAST COMSTGCK TOWN ME USA 82505373¢88100157512683 64,97
CORP CORp 350 03/29 LAKELAND ASPHALT CORDD 269-964-1720 MI USA 0543634308820005499329938 172.30 vT
Das07 04506 CARTER LUMBER KALAMAZDO ML USA Lh4328630972072780 &F 269,05 -
4/07 06/06 LAKFEAND ASPHALT CORPO - 269-96%-172D MI. USA. D5436843096200053609196 294 17 vT
4/10 04/08 TRACTOR-SUPPLY-CD #064 PORTAGE ML USA D2385373099080726002166 55.99
4/10 04/0¢ PIXFLVINE FREEPORT ) MI - USA 827111630971 972513 89.75
16,12 04/18 HENARNS KAl AMAZOOD EAST- COMSTOCK TOWN HI USA ¢Z305373101100160243009 16,95
/13 06/11 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTDCK -TOWH - M  USA 02305373102100167257710 50.43: .
G/10 09713 PIXELVINE FREEFORT MI USA 82711163103000008831992 75.00 X :
%/ 14 06,13 MARANA. GROUP - 8006533121 KI U5A 55500363103872780G5673500 315,11 C oo k2.60 PO 183673056730
4/17 04715 CORPORATE 4mn:zcruwmmw. 7018934056 MM USA 627129131060 228126 437_75 Z1l.89
16/19 . 04/17 ONE MAY PRODUCTS 269-343-3772 MI USA 351722631087 2008055 492.03 Z7.85 88L8
4/19 04718 SHERMIN WILLIAMS 70177 KALAHAZOD MI - USA 527048+3108981000096703 © H.1l ER
4/19 06718 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70177 KALAMAZDD o MY USA 52704873108981000096695 167.99 6.11
G/20 D4/18 SIEENSMA LAMN AND POWE KALAHAZOD ME. USA 85179243 wwm 05540997 151.96 8.60
4421 06721 AUTO PAYRENT DEDUCTION ) : - 5923.49 PY
4/21 04719 ONE_WAY ﬁmaucnﬁm 269-343-3F72. HI - USA mmHﬂanww~=N==m=Wa=amﬂm 3Z27.88 18.56 8373 )
G/l 049/20 GRAINGER ‘LAKE FOREST IL  USA 5543687311115111170795F 50,73 6588670227
04/25 04/24G FERGUSON Edmzmxm #3393 KALAMAZDO HL. USA 5b4664131168391809711461 253,73 STOCK
Previous Balance 5023 .45 S : :
Purchases + Debits 3330.78 - # .18 Pavments 5923.49 . 1
Cash Advances 0.00 # 0 Credifs- 6.1l # 1 Sales Tax 180.41
R - Ending wmum:nm 3324.67 : .
DUBY, .JIM 04/07 04,06 CARTER LUMBER KALAHAZOO MI USA 55432B63097207Z780E1687 M 269.05
mmmwmacuaawHHmwm 04/18 04/08 TRACTGR-SUPPLY-CG #cma PORTAGE ’ KI ~ USA 023053735090006726002166 M Lh,99
CORP INDV 04712 04/10 MENARRS KALAHAZGO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN - MI. [JSA @230537310110616026359% M 14.9%
D4/1% 04/11 MENARDS KALAHAZO0 EAST COMSTOCK TOMN Mi USA 02305373102100167257710 M 58.43
046/19 06/18 SHERWIN WIELTAWS 70177 KALAMAZGO . HE USA B2704B7310895L000096703 M &.i1 CR )
04719 04718 SHERWIN WTILEIANS 7R17F KALAMAZDD ML USA B2704873 amcmwuun 695 M - 107.92 - &6.11 -
0621 D4/20 GRAINGER | LAKE. FOREST - - IL  USA L5G36873 51111707951 M 50.73 RHB8670222
04725 84/2¢ FERGUSGHN =dmsmxm #wwww KALAMAZO0 . MI . USA Bhi6igh13 Hamwewmmw‘wwhﬁ M. 253.73 STOCK
Previous Balance 0. 06 . - .
Purchases + Debits 0.90 # 0 1mmﬂu:ﬁm G. 0 # 0
' Cash Advances 000 # 0- Eredits 0.0 # L
; ) : Ending Balance S0.0D
Purchases + Debits 802_88M  # r4 - Payients . 0.9 : # G
Cash >n_<m:nmm 0.00M - # ] - Credits bol1M.  # 1 Sales Tax 6.11 M
- Ending mmwm_:om . 796,77 H: . . S . .
wchm m:nzznz 63/28 D3/28 SPECTRUM mmw FO7-7328 =~ MO USA 55432 .uawwmonnn.¢me\hw M 119.98 480 aoammmeWHamw
mmmwNwwﬂawﬂmeNm 0410 04/07 PIXFLVINE - EREEPORT ML . USA 82711163097000003972513 H &2.75
- INDY 04714 96713 PIXELVINE ‘FREEPDET - WL USA 8271 3510300D008831992 M F5.00
! 04/14% 6475135 MARANA GROGUP - 5006533121 ML USA- 555005631 05387 2780567500 o 31511 12.60 PD Hawmﬂwammﬂwa
ncwﬂnwhqm ﬂmﬁmzoPQnHmm - HN ] .2L.8%

D4/17 06415,

7016934056

- 6271291510608 B8G0528126

33751170-000012-0005-0006

Page 5 of 7.



TBRODGOD T 3210

0627-0003

237116 3210909z

Page =~ 2

_...[Ending Balance

CITY OF PARCHMENT
Bank: FIFTH THIRD BANK *® “RSI(90gz) APRIL 26, 2073
Unit: 02352 Account Cycle Report . .
Name/ Bill/Acct Post | Tran . R .
- Account NHumber Date | Date|Description/Merchant Location Reference Number Amount Identifier
STUTZ, SHANNDN
B569289001789125
CORP INDV
‘Previous Balance o.Ggo0 .
Purchases + Debits 0.00° # 0 Paymonts & 1]
Cash Advances (0.88 - # 1] Credits ¥ [
: . . " Ending Balance .
Purchases + Debits C1037.594 # 5 Payments . L B 3 B
Cash Advances : e.00M # [ Credits 0.00M : # 0 Sales Tax 39.29 ¥4
- - Ending Balance 1037.59 M . .
WOLTHUES, T¥ J 04707 04/06 LAXELAND ASPHALT CORPO 269-964-1720 ° HI USA 054356843096200058609196 M . - 294.17 VT
5569260008467674 . ; e - :
CORP INGY
Previous Balance .00 - o ) . : .
Purchases + Debits 000§ [ Paymants - ¥ o
Cash Advances - C0.0D - # 1} Credits # 0
. R . : Ending Balance
Purchases + Debits 294174 # .1 Payments, i ]
Cash Advances 0.00M # 0 ‘Credits C# D
: c Ending Balance H
Total COMPANY CITY DF_PARCHHMENT L Accounts with Activity:
- Previous Balance 5%23.49 ) - . .
Purchases + Debits 3330.78 - # Payments . # 1 : :
Cash Advances 0.08  # Credits - # 1 Sales Tax 10¢.41
. - - . Ending Balance ‘ X .
Purchases + Debits 3330.78H - # Payments: W3 0
Cash Advances . D.00M % Credits # 1 Sales Tax -100.41 H

Page 6 of 7



00 0o8’s F6°90T  (00°089) 00°0 00087 ‘0T 00°008°6 ITIoUSE JUSWSITISY YHOL 000°5ZL-002-T0T
00 00% ‘2 V6" LY £EF7 69L L6°0GT LST0E9'T 00°00% ‘2 SATDTPBR 000" ZZL-002-T0T
00" 00L 00°0 0o 00 00°0 0oto 00° 004 uotjesuaduc) &,I3}I0N 000" 02L-C0Z-T0T
00 00002 GLTLST  (PETLGG'IT) LF 656°2 PETLGSTE 00700002 uoTsusd 000" 8TL-002-TOT
007000 % 197281 (PETFOC’T) 00'2¥e FETF0E’S 00°000"¥ ©TUTISNPSJ SOURINSUT T00°9TL-002-101
007000789 08°69 08°8E5°0Z ZT 9pL’p 02 TI9F ‘LY 00700089 2oUBRINSUT 2ITT/Tea1dson 000°9TL-002-10T
00005 70T 0% 29 06°LZS'E €6 69 0T ZL6'9 00°00670¢ Artanosg TeTOOg 000°5TL-00Z-T0T
00°000'8% Z8°89 9% L6 T ¥6°1G66°C [AREAN 007000 8% SWTL 3¥ed — TTOIARS 000 €0L-002-T0T
00°000°€£ZT 81" FL LB LGLTE ¥0 275’8 €T Zre 16 00" 000‘E2T sWwTL TINd - TToxRed 000" Z0L-002-T0T
UOT3RIISTUTWPY - 007 1d=q
007008 1g £€°88 6T TIL'E LY EVL'T 187880782 00°008°'1¢€ 2aT3eIsThoT - 001 3deg TEIOL
00" 00E 000 Q0-00€ 000 00°0 C0"00% SNOSUBTT30STH 000" $56-00T-T0T
00°000°s GE' 82 85°¢285°¢ LS 5% ZEOLTR'T 00°000°S putysITand 3 burjurig 000" 006-00T-T0T
00°000°2 0% TL 00 Z2LS 000 00 82T 00°000°2 UoTINgTIZUC) BUTTTESSERHY 100 088-00T-T0T
00°000°T 00°85 00"0e% 00 G4 00°08S 00°000°T UCTIOWOId AJTUNNLOD 000" 088-00T-TO0T
000 00°00T  {00°SL) 0070 00°SL 00°0 ButuTeas 3 $92313T3SUL 000" 098-00T-T0T
00700571 SL°0E BL*BEOT 00°'0 €T 19% 00008 °T seng » sdTysIsquep 000" 0E8-00T-T0T
00 00021 LLTZTT  (GDzZes’'T) 0055 00" CES'ET 00°000°2T *Ad9F TENIDEIJUC)D/TRUOTSS2I0Id 000°008-00T-T0T
00004 65 TZT  (PT°TIST) £6°62T PT-158 00 0oL sa11ddng butiwasdo 000" 0FL-00T-TOT
007002 25T EY LB ZTT L9791 £0° L8 00-00zZ SITDTPOR 000" 22L-00T-TOT
00052 00°0 00062 00°0 00" o 00-05¢2 uoTjesuaduic) s,193I0M 000°0ZL-00T-TOT
00058 9L'c¥ 00°8LF DE"TL cotzLe 00°058 AjTanoes [eToog 000 5TL-00T-T0T
00°000°8 90°9TT (00582771} DO"08TT 0068276 00700078 SWTL 1Ied - [[oIAed 000°£0L-00T-10T
saTieTsTbaT ~ pOT 3daq
saInj Ipuadxy
00°008°L55'T 55788 69°62F ‘05T 19 °"9F¥% ‘78 TE'BEYT8L'T 00°¥E1'2T0°2 SHNNIATY TELOL
00°008°L5G6°T G55°88 69°5zv ‘oge 19 9%% ‘b8 TE 869 °18L"T 00 ¥ET’2I0'C 000 23deg TEjOL
00°0 00°00T {LT°T) 00°0 LTI 0070 3xoys 3 Ieag sitsodsg 0G0°969-006-TOT
00 00%’S 6E°8F 66798L°C 000 T0°E€T19 2 QO 00v ‘s seoInes BuToueuta xsylo 000°569-000-TOT
00 00F ‘LT 59°8LT (617°689°'¢T) €57 187 ‘6T 61°580°1¢ 00" 00% LT SNO2UBT TS0OSTH 000" F69-000-T0T
00 00001 00°00T 000 00" 0 0070007012 007000012 PESUISAQ J0F JUSWSSINCUTIY 000" 089-000-T0T
00°009°% £GFT EF TE6°E 000 L5899 007008 ‘% SIUBUSIAUT UQ JSITIJUT Qa0 $%9-000-T0T
00T00s L 98 0% 8CSEF ‘Y 0" 10T Z9°¥90°% 00700674 $2UTH OTIIBIAL 000°Z99-000-T0T
00°00s 00°09 00°002 00° 008 00" 00% 00°006% pPRISpUSY S9D3TAISS I0F sobieyn 000°2£9-000-T0T
80°000°z02 ST°€0T  (00°69£79) 00*556 ‘9¢ 00°69€ ‘802 007000 ‘202 ¥R, S8TBS 2383§ 000" 5L5-000-T0T
0070 89z°2% 027688202 00" 0 080112z 000007627 QUBTd IS3BM - JURIS 21B1LS 000 ¥¥S-000-T0T
000 0000z  (DD"EST’9) D0 g&8T ‘9 00 F0E'CT 00°2ST'g SjuRID TRIIpP24 000 TFS-000-T0T
00°0 00 00T (PT LEFO‘TE) 00" 0 FT LVO 7F 00°0 S}URID B3BIS 000°0%6-000-TOT
00°0 Z879LT (00" 0087LT) 00 0Q087LT 00°2LE ‘0F 00 ZLT €T butpung Teaapadg I2Y10 000" 826-000-T0T
00°000°9€T TOTE0T (687960 %) 8L°967 ¢ 68" ¥60°0FT 00 000 ‘9ET SUOTIDDTTOD 2I5BM PTTOS 000 FSP-000-TOT
00700L°2 oo 00-o00L’eE 00" 0 0070 00 00L'Z sasd UOTIBSIDTY 000 €57-000-TOT
00 Q0L ST 88" L9 9€°TZT’S 000 79°BLS 0T 00 00L'ST 5291 UOTSTABTYE]D 000°Z5%-000-T0T
00°000°GT 66°¥%Z 96 0TE 1T 00°09¢ F0"689°¢ 00°000°GT 994 puBR JBUSDTT 000 T67-000-T0T
00°00E ‘62 9166 02" L¥E 0070 08775062 00-00E’62 §99d UOTIOVTTON 4T 000 8%7-000-T0T
0GTo00 ‘g Tk z0T {967 ZL) 000 96 ZL0°E 00 000‘c soxel U0 AjTeuad 000 SEF-000-TOT
00000 0FT GETLE 97698798 000 FLTOET'ES 00 000°0FT XBL 2IBUS gels AJTUNUOD TRI07] 000 " T¥¥F-000-TOT
oo-o0z’z £9°10T  (¥g-gE) 00°0 2 R kA 00002’ SSTRTTTIORE TRTALSUPUL — SOKB] 000" 50F-000-TOT
007005994 TL 66 0L TET'E 00°0 0E°80C F9L 08°005 7994 SNUSADY %P 000 F0F-000-TOT
000 3dea
sanuansd
dNNd TYHEANED - T0OT pung
LADanR asgsn (HEONEY) WEAON (4oEd) ¥ONI (HEONEY) W¥ON IASGNT JEANTRY NOTLATUDSHEI HATGHAN 19
TYNIDIEO 809 % FINTIVL £Z/0E/%0 HINOW £Z0Z/0E/¥0 £z-zele
ATILIIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOV FONYIVE dIX

JjuswynIeg :gd
§5s izesn
Wd ¢%:T0 £203/QT/G0

£20¢/08/%0 ONIANE dOI¥HEd

TT/T isbeg LANFWHIEYd A0 ALID H0Ad LACdTY HANLTANHAXE INY JANHATHE



00009 ‘s coto 007003 ‘€ 00°0 000 N0 009’'c uoTiesuaduo) s,I93I0M 000" DZL—-0FF-TOT
007006 T% 12769 0z'89z2°GT IS5 9L¥ 2 08 1EE 92 000G TH UcTSUa 000°8TIL-0FF-TQT
0otoCy’z 05E9 007006 00°0 0070061 00-00F‘e 87qTionpaQ SOURINSUT T00°91L-0¥%F-T0T
00°000°'F¥ 6218 0F"0£Z°8 15°F96°¢C 09°69L°SE 007000 °'7F 2OURINSUT SITT/Te}TASOH 000 9TL-0F7-TOT
00°00€9 05°2Z0T (PE7LGT) 06" L6G FETLGF'Y 00 00£‘9 Ajtanoes TeToosg 000" GTL-0F7~-TOT
00 000‘20T FSTBL 197888712 FRTETE L GETIT'08 00000201 PWIL T[T - T[IoXAeg 000" Z0L-0F5-T0T
- S8DTAISS DTIUnd - OFF 3daqg
00 00T EZT LV TL P 6TT°SE 89750079 98°086°L8 007001 ‘€21 2aTd - 9¢g 3deg Te3on
007000 ‘ST £5°FC 00°02e’TT 000 00°089°¢ 007000 ST Te31de) 000 0LE6-BEE-TOT
00700001 000 00°000°0T 0ot 0 000 GO 0CO 0T §I03oRIjUO) ‘JuUTRK ¥ Itedey 000" 0E6-9EE-TOT
00°0CL'Z ZZ 8L £1°885 89°LFC L8TTTIT T 00 00L’e SSTITTTIIN 000 0Z6-9€E-T0T
00000 ‘FT 60" LOT (00 Z266) 000 007266 %1 00 000 7T SpUCH ¥ SDURINSUL 000 0T6-9€E-T0T
00°002°% TT°L9 9GS T8E'T 000 PP 8I8 e 00°'00Z°% SUOTIRDTUNIIOS 000°058-9€E-TOT
00 ooo‘oL 2L 68 85°Z6T°L 00°85L'S Z¥TLOBZ9 007000704 ‘ATSF Tenjovajue]/TBUCTsssIold 000" 008-%E€-T0T
0000t 000 007001 00°0 000 00°00T so11ddng Anazeg 000°08L-BEC-TOT
00°000°T SZ'O¥T  (SF°20F) 000 GEUZ0F T 00000 T satiddng aoueusjuren 3 zTedey 000 GLL-9EE-TOT
00°000°T LB 9T TETIE8 000 89°89T 00'000°T 110 % 2UTTOSED 000°8¥L-9EE-TOT
00700T ‘S 000 00°00T°S 000 000 00 00T'S sorrddug Burtivasdy 000 0FL—9€E-TOT
8IT4 - 9¢g adeqg
00 ¥TL LEY PG 16 89 %58 LE 0L GPG LE ZETBS8'60F 00 PTL LFF 80TTod - 00g 3dsg e300l
00 FTZ 0%F L9 16 0S 789 ‘9¢ 05°¥89°9¢ 05 6CS'E0F 00" FIC 0%F TATBE TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000°008-00E-TOT
00°00T 9758 FLFT 09°TI 9z-s8 007007 AIRD TIPSR 000°Z2L-00€-T0T
00°009 9.L709 YEUGET 09°6% 95 %9¢€ 00009 AjTanosg TeIo0g 000" STL-00E-T0T
00°008‘% Ly*9g 00°026 007008 00°0887% 000089 JWELL 3Ied - TIc0ZAmg 000 E€0L-00E-TOT
S0TT0d - Q0 3dea
00°008°'S2 6L°GF 00586 €T GL°8TE 00°ST8 TT 00-008’Se saoTaxag TebBaT - gTZ 1d9g Teaon
00" 008’6 1702 00 0LL L 00"SLT 00°0E0‘Z 00°008°6 SIFYJEH SVT[04-ARUL0LTY 000 Z08-0TZ-T0T
007000°9T 9T 19 00 cIZ’'9 GLTEFL 00°58L'6 00" 00079T TeIDUSD - ASUA0IJY 000" 108-0T2-T0T
520TATDS TebaT - 01¢ 3deqa
007059 ‘9%€ A1 T0°8F0’zZ £9°981°'62 66" CLL 65E 00"ZZ8 T8¢ UOTIeIRSTUTURY — QQZ 3dad TeloL
Q0000 "L T0°T0T  {(00°0%82) a0 o 007080752 00‘008've Testde] 000 0L6-00Z-T0T
000 00°00T  (T6°082) 0070 T6°08¢ goto STIOSURTTIVSTH 0007 856-002-T0T
0005672 9L'20Z  {ZP TEG'E) 000 ZFTI86°S 00 0se6’e SIOIVEAZJUCD "JUTEH 3 ITedoy 000" 0€£6-00Z~-T0T
00 00F“F TO€0T  (g¥F ZET) z5°584G A AN 00 00F ‘% SSTATTTIL 000°026-002-TO0T
006°00T°L £3°50T (007 00%) 000 000057 L 00001 "L SpuUCd 3 9DULANSUT 000" 0T6-002-T0T
6o 000’2 5¢°9% 00°5LB 00°0 007521t 0o-poo‘z butysTTang ¥ buriutig 000" 006-002-T0T
00700E°T PEETT  (LETELT) 9g° 2T LETELR'T Q0°00E°T butuTell ® $93N3TISUIL 0007 098-002-T0T
00 008" TE00T (zZL-2e) 267 98¢ AR A4S 00700 L SUCTIEs TUTBIIOS 000°058-002-T0T
007°002°T 0028 007912 054 00986 0D ooz T seng » sdTUSISCUSR 000"0£8-002-T0T
0070056 ZZ 98 TP 60€°T 1Z°1ES 65°06T°8 00°005°6 ssoTaxes xainduopn 000°508-002-T0T
0070057°% 967192 (0L'CFO’LE) 8L"69E°C 0L°%T6 69 00°2.8'22 TATSS TRNADBIZUOD/TRUCTISSaIoId 000°008-00Z-T0T
000012 L9"FT €0°26L°T 0070 L& LOE 00°00T°Z sa17ddng soususiuTeR 3 ITedsy Q000" SLL-00E-TOT
ocTo00‘z LL789Z  {6¥°GLE’E) 90°%5¥ 6F"GLE'T 00°000°2 sa11ddng butiexado 000 0%L-002-TOT
00006 °L £E* 1S TE8TFFRLC 1Z2°86F 81 550% 00°006°L sbeisog 000" 08L-00Z-TOT
sarn)Tpuadxy
aNOd TYgENED - T[0T pund
LIDand aasn (WEONTY) WMON (40Hd} 9ONI (IONDY) WHON 1F39009 AHINTAWNY NOILETADSHT FAEHNN T9
TYNIDIE0 Load g AONYTYT £Z/0E/ 70 HILNOK £TOZ/0E/70 £2-¢C0¢
ATAVTITAY H0d ALTATILOY ZONYIYE dIX
€C0C/0E/70 DNIONE dOI¥Ad JuamylIeg g
_ ggg :x8s(
11/2 robeg LNIWAHDYYd 40 ALID ¥0d LY0dTY HYNITANIAXE dNY HFOANIATT Hd 2%:T10 £Z20Z/01/G0



C0'#60°LGG T 68°F8 86276 '20¢ FE 6TIT'6TT Z0TETETOL’T 00°9%2°500°2 SHUNLIANZAXE TYIOL
0070567281 $6°68 ZLT6EE8T ¥9"GTZ'ST 82 '01Z°%91 00055 ¢8T 2INYTOD ¥ UOTIELSXO8Y ‘syaevd - T5. 3deg [e3o]
00°000°9 00°0 00700079 00°0 Q00 00°000°9 TexTded 000 0LE-TSL-TOT
o000z '6c £1°1¢ 25°60T'02 0G ELE‘p 8% 0606 00" 00Z'62 SI0QDRAJUCD "JUTRH 3 Ztedsy 000" 0E6-TGL-T0T
00 00T L ¥6°GTT  {6E"TLT’T) 67 "TF8 6E°TE2'8 00 00T L S2T3ITTTIN 000°0E6-T5L-TOT
00 00T L 00 00T 000 00°Q 00°00T ‘L G0 00T L EPUCHE 3 9OUBANSUT 000 0T6-TSL-TOT
00" 0 00°00T {08280 °%Z) 0070 08280 ¥T 0070 *ATSE TRNISEIZUO)D/TRUCTISS®I0I] 000" 008~TSL-TOT
00" 00F 00°0 00°00% 000 000 00 00% ss17ddng Ajsgeg 000 08L-TSL-TOT
007000°cT TT°95 00°90L'S 00°0 00°%6Z'L 00 000°ET soT7ddng soueusluTer 3 atedey 000 SLL-TSL-TOT
0o 008’‘e L0 16 Z66FE 00°0 80°055°2 00 008°¢C 1T0 3 2UITosE 000 9¥L-TSL-TOT
00058 PSTFIT (GG ETT) £L°06 S6°EL6 007058 SIRDTPRN 000" 22L-TSL-TOT
g0 005°¢ 00" 0 00°0058°E 00°0 000 007005 ‘s uoriesusduo) s,I9}ION 000" 0ZL-TSL-TOT
00'000°%2 2026 6E°906°T 88TLET'T 19°€60'2E 0070007k uoTSUS 000" 8TL-TSL-TOT
00°00%°T 000 00°00%°T 00°0 000 00°00F ‘T STUTIoNpe] SoueINSUT T00°9TL-TGL-TOT
00°005'%2 GG FE TE'GBSET €F "80T'T 69 716 0T 00006 ‘%E aouRINSUL ITL/TRatdson 000 9TL-TSL-TOT
00°00L‘E £6°CTT (8L E9F) ¥0 - 88€E 8L E9T ¥ 00°00LE AjTanosg Teroog 000 STL-TSL-TOT
00700065 LLPIT  (06°6TL°8) LG GTE’D 06 GTLYLY 00000 ‘65 AWMLy [Tnd -~ TTOIAERS 000 Z0L-T5L-TOT
DINATN) ¥ UCTIEBIOSW ‘s3Ivd - T4/ 1dag
000 TL'E9 78 G698 ‘6T A RN g1 FET ‘€92 00000 sTH sssusdxy Juedy ueTd xojem - 165 a1dsg TeCl
00t o 00°00T (0D ®HLT'9F) 0070 00 FLI'9F 000 TR3TdED 000" 046-T65-T0T
000 00°00T (£E°6TL) 000 £E6TL 006 $I032EIIUOD " JUTRK » ITRdey 000" 0E6-T65-T0T
000 00°00T (g9°*1ET'%) BG°GZ2 Z9°1ZL e 00°0 SRTATTTIN 000" 026-T65-T0T
0600 00°00T  {(C0°000°T) oo 00 000°T 000 song 3 sdTUSISQUSH 000" 0E8-166-TOT
00°0 AR ET"2ES ‘D02 ¥F8-98T L8TI9E'C1E 00°000°CTH TATSF TENIDEIJUCD/TBUOTSSDI0OId 000" 008-T65-T0T
0070 00°00T  (PE-ISL) 00" 0 FETTISL 00°a gatrddng Huraexsdy 000" 0FL-T6S-TO0T
sasusd¥d Juels AURTg I=2ieM - 155 adeg
00 08% ‘66¢ 6% “T6 07610722 50°16072¢ 05°09vLLE 00 08% ‘66€ S9OTATSE OTTUnd - 0Fy 3ded Tel0L
00 000°Z SZUTIIS T (0076227820 00°9 00"5Z270¢ 000002 TesTde) 000 0L6~-0FF-TOT
0070 D0°00T  {69°96L7E} 00009 69°96L°¢ 00°0 SNOSURTTaDSTH 000 S56-0FF-TOT
00°008°TT LZ2°9PTT (8% °€£89°T) 68°GPL T 8F £8% €T 00°008°TT SICDRAUOD T JUTeR 3 ITedsy 000 0EG-0FF~TOT
00000562 S0°T6 88°865'2C veZeo ‘ez ZI €07 ‘92 00700062 butaybrT 39133 D00 9Z6-0FF-TOT
G0 00L’S 6L°8ZT  (98°%05'%) 08708671 98 %0211 00°00L°8 SOTATTTIN 000 0Z6-0FP~-T0T
00 Coo ‘e L8°2h 00° 82y 0070 007ZLS'S 0070009 SPUCE ® SOUBINSUT 000" 0T6-0¥F-TOT
00 00s 000 00°00s 00°0 00°0 00005 UoTIowoTd ALTULMNOD 000" 088-0F¥-T0T
007 00¢ 00°0 00" 00¢ 0070 00-o 00" Q0¢ BuTuTe1l % $91N1TISUT 000°0%8-087-TOT
00 000°T 86 F6T  (08°676) 86°61T 08°6%6°T 00°000°T SUOTIED TUNNNIOD) 000°058~-08%-T0T
007006 A1 00 10F 000 00°66F 00°D06 gong 3 sdIUSISOUSH 000" 0E8-0FF-TOT
00*000'c 0% 88 98" LFE LETTIG ¥1°25% ' Q0°000°¢ TRIUSY WICITUN 000°ST8-0FF-TOT
00" 00F ‘811 9L 06 BE'LE6 0T GZ°079 ‘6 929 'LOT 00°00% "81T sabxey) wWOTIDSTTOD UstdUny G00°0T8-0FF-TOT
00°00C“T €L°9ze  (pE L92°7) 000 RN AT A QG 000°T TATSS TENIORIUC)/TRUCTSSSIOI4 000°008-0FF-T0T
007008 00°0 00°00% 0670 oo 007006 gotTddng Ajegeg 000" 08L-0%F-10T
Q0°00Z ‘8 LT GZT (6T°%90°2) 90" L06 61 %2201 00°00Z'8 soTTddng ecurusjure 3 Iredsy 000" GLL-0FF-TOT
00°00% ¥ Z8°60Z. (22°949°F) £1°0L2 22796076 00007 ‘¥ TTO 3 suT[ogeEs 000 9%L-0FF-T0T
00 0052 9L T L0995 E 00" 0 £6°ET 00°005°% seTTddng Sutjexsdg 000 0¥L-0FF~TO0T
00°08F ‘T E0"Z0T  {80°0E£) L8 6ET 80 0TST 00°08F°T STRITRIR 000°ZZL-0FF-TO0T
saIniTpuadxy
ANOd TYdINED — TQT pung
LI9ang asasn (AMONEY) WaON {(d03Q} MDNI (FEONTY) WAON Laoand dFaNTHy NOIZIATHISHEA HAGHON T
TYNISIYO 1oad % AONYIVE €E/0£/70 HLNOW £20Z/0E/ 70 £Z-2e0e
ATAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIALLOY TONTIVE LA
£207/0£/%0 DNIQRI doIddd FusmyoIEd Lgd
558 :I98qn
TI/€ :obeg INIWHDUYd 40 ALID ¥OAd IU0ATY TAALTANHEAXH ANY HANNTATS Wd Z¥:T0 £202/0T/G0



00°920L TP LST'T (62 LTG EL) (€L 2L9'vE) 6T SLE'GL 0085879 SHANLTANIAXE 3 SENANIAATA IO IEN

00°%60°L55°T 68°78 867276 "Z0L FETGTI6LT Z0'ETE'ZOL'T 0079925002 SHENIIANIANE TYIOL
00°008°LEG T 55788 6962k '0ET 19°977'¥8 T€7869 “T8L T 00" FET'ZL0C SEONIANY TYIOL
FOM0S TYHEANED - TQT puUng

ANOA TYHHNED — TOT pung

IEaang agsn (IMONEY) H¥ON (¥oda) ¥IRI (FHIONTY) WHON 1E5409 AAINANY MOILdTHDSE] YAGHAN 19
TENIDTIEO L3dd % HONYIVd £2/0E/70 HLINOW £20Z/0E/%0 £c-cene
ATIYIIYAY ¥0d ALTAILOY HONYTYE QIi
£20Z/0€/P0 ONIANT gOT¥Ad JuswysIRg :qgad
585 :a=8q

1T/% iabeg LNARHDYYd 40 ALTD H90d LI04dTY TENIIANISXHE OGNV ZONTATY Wd 2%:T0 £€202/01/50



000008 89°5¢ LD 686°E €6°070°g £6°010°S 00°000°6 31ES 000 ESL-8LF-Z0T
007 000°T 2094 78 6ET 000 91" 09L 007000°T 170 % 2UTTOSEs 000" 9FL-8LF-Z0T
00°0&T TZ FL 69 "BE 016 TETITT 007081 IS TPOR 000" Z2ZL-BLP-Z0E
00°0%9 000 00°0§9 000 000 00059 ucTIesuaduo]) £, ISYI0M 000°02L-8L¥-202
00°00Z°F 0E"65 0% "60L°T £T'692Z 0%°06% 2 00°002°% uoIsusg 000°8TL-8LF-207
0008z 000 00-05z 000 000 00 0se STUTIONPag SOUBRINSUT TO0 9TL-8L%-202
00008 'Y 7866 L9TLEZLT £9°652 £ ZLG T 00700E'Y SOUBINSUT SITT/TRITASCH 000 9TL-8LF—Z07
00009 8Z°6L SETFET $6° 8¢ 59°5L% 00009 Ajtanoes TeTacs 000" STL-8LF~Z0T
00°00Z°CT SG°9L G9°T6E‘T 8L°TH9 SET808°L 00T00Z°0T swIL TTng - [[RIdizg 000 20L-8LF-Z0T
SDURPUSIULEN IJUTM - 8LF adedg
00°060°¢E 65709 JTTBEQET £6°9LG'E gL'0s002 00°060°‘¢cg §80TAZ®g OTIIeIL - GLF 3dea TeIoL
00°00T ‘ET Z1° 8§ GLTGSS'T €8 LTILT G2 FFS'TT 00'00T°ET SI0JDRIIUOD "JUTRN ¥ ITedsy 000" 0E6-5LF-20%
0070062 (sF 22) ET°T180°¢ 0070 (ET"T9G) 00" 008°Z sa17ddng sourusluUTEH 3 ITeday 000" SLL-SLF-20T
00 00s 00°0 00008 G090 000 007005 TTIO 3 SUTTOSRYH 000°9%L-GLP-Z0E
00 02T 5519 YT 9% 9879 98 gL 0002t 9IBOTPOR 000 ZZL-5L%-202
00°0%6 000 00" 0FG 00°0 0070 00°0FS uoTiesuaduc) s, IsNIon 000 0ZL-SL%-202
007005t LZT0S SPTOFL'T 65 %91 GG 6GLT 00°005°¢€ uoTsuUad 000 8TL-GLF-Z0T
00°002 000 00°00% 00°0 0070 007 00€ STATISTPa( SOUBRINSUT T00°9TL-SLP-20T
000092t TZ'8% 9L F98°T LLTSLT P9TGEL’T 00°009 g soueINSuUl S317/1P3tdsoqd 000" 9TL-GLF-ZO0E
00°0€S§ 6765 14912 0€ "6 62'STE 00T0ES Ajranoesg TeIDOS Q00 STL-GLP-20C
00700678 8609 897918t 8G"Z8% ZEE8T’s 000068 SWTL TINd - T[TeIhed 000°20L-GL¥-202
SIDTATISS DTIIERIL - GLF 1d=d
00°09% '8¢ £6°15 FLT0B9'ET 19" TLB 9Z 6LLFT 00°09F% ‘82 SVULUSJUTRK SUTINOY - £9% 3deg Tejod
00°000°8 00" F9 0o-088'2 000 00°0ZT’S 00°000°8 SI032eI3U0d " JUTRH 3 ITedsy 000" 0E6-E9F-E0E
gotooe’e 8vLe T0"899 T 000 66°1ES 00°00£‘z sarrddng eoueusiuren 3 ITedsy 000°SLL-E9F-20C
00°00¢ 0cTo 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00E 11O 3 SUTTOSED 000 9VL-E9F-20T
00°0€ET £0°95 9T'LS 8679 78 L 00°0€T BIBDTPRR 000" 2ZL-£9F-Z0C
00°0LS 000 00°0LS 0670 0070 00°0LS uoTiesusdyo) §,I8}IoM 000 0ZL-€9%-202
00°009°¢ LLTEY SE°808°T BGTLOT G9°T6L T 00 009 ‘s ucTsusd 000" 8TL-£9V—-202
oG 012 000 00-01¢ 0070 000 00 01¢ 8TQTIONPad SOULINSUT TO0'9TL-E9V—20T
00 o08’s 89°G% T Fe0‘Z 08 SLT 68 SELT 00°008°¢ 20UBRIANSUI SITT/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL-£95~20%
00" 0S5 96795 06"8¢€¢ 98°6¢ 0T T1€ 007064 A1TINDBE TeTD0S 000" STL-£9P-20C
00700076 F8°95 T2°%¥88°¢ 6E° 16T 6L°GIT’'G 00T000°% BUTI TTNA - [[oXAzg 000" Z0L-£2%F—-208
SOUPURJUTEN 2uTInoyg - ¢afF 3daq
00°'000°02T 9% LB 00 050°ST 00°0 007056 °'%0T 007000021 UCTISNIISUS] - 6k 1dsg Tezon
007000 ‘02T 9% L8 00°050°6T 06°0 00°0S6°F0T 007000 ‘02T SZ030BIJUCD JUTEN ¥ Iredey 000 0E6-15%-202
UOTITZNIZSUCD — Top 3d=a
saanarIpusdxy
00°00Z’8LT 9T1"%8 Zp"e12/82Z LS°€£66 ‘ST 85°086 ‘60T 007002 7'8LT SHONAAMY TYLOL
00°00Z°'8LT 91" %8 Zy 61z ‘gz LG EG6°GT 86 086 6V 1T 00°00Z°8LT 000 3dag TR0l
00°00Z°8LT 9T %8 Zv61Z2 82 LG €66 ST 857086 ‘67T 00002 8LT TG I9¥ - s3jueIn 23RIS 000°9%5~-000-202
000 2dea
SonNuUaAIY
ANOA LAMALS ¥MOLYH — Z0Z Pulld
Laonang agasn (HIONEY) KON {dD2a) FDNI {HIONEY) RMON LA9A0d qHANANY NOTLETEDSHA YAGHAN 1D
TYNIDIIO Ioad % HONY TS £Z/0£/%0 HINOW £C0Z/0E/F0 £7-2202Z
HTIVIIVAY oA ALIATION HONWIYd (LA
£20Z/08/%0 ONIANA UOTUTA JUSmUDIARg 14d
SE8s [I9s[g
T1/G tabeg INIWHDEYd A0 ALID 904 JE04EY S¥ALTANEAYH ANV HEONIATY Hd Z2%:10 £2Z20Z/01/60



(00°06ZT‘9%) 9% " 8¢ (vL 60£7°cE) 0Z°'660°G {az-o18’¢E) {00021 '9%) SHMMOLIANIAXT ¥ SANNIATY Z0 LEN

00°0ze'vee 10°8L 91625 ‘TS LE"PSEIOT F806L°Z8T 00°0Z€ ‘%ET STUNLTIANIGXT TYILOL

00°002‘8BLT 91"%8 Z¥ 612782 LG E567ST 857086 ‘67T 00°00Z°8LT SHNNAATT TYLOL

NN LEFYIS YOrYW — Z0Z puna

00°0ZE'FET T0 8L 9T°6Z5°1§ LE"BSB'0T ¥8°06L°28T 00°0Z¢'vET SEYNIIANTIXHT TYIOL

co0"0zy’‘ee L0°90T {LF T9¢°T) TE-08T Ly 18L'ez oo oz 'z USTABIISTUTIDY - g8k 2deg Teiol

000000z 00°00T 00°0 000 00°000'02 00°000 02 PRAUISAD 9ATIRIISTUTUPY 000 096-ZBF 207

000 00-001% (o018’ 000 09°018°T 00°0 STCAURTTIDETH 000°556-28%-20C

00702 0L 5L 98" % 453 FT'ST 06 0g IIRTTPIR 000°22L-28F-20C

00°ST 000 00" ST 00-g 0101 00°5T UCTlEsuaduo) §,IS)ICH 000°02L-28%-20¢

00" 00§ L6°L9 £1°09T 99°1¢ Lg e6e€ 00°005% UQTSUag 000°8TL-Z28%-20¢2

00°0% a0 o 00°0F 00" 0 00°o0 00°0% STGTIONPRT SOUBRINSUL T00°9TL-Z8%-20C

g0 ozgs PP C6 CL"¥E F1'6F 06 "G8F 00'0zs |JURINSUL &ITT/TeiTdson 000 9TL-E8F-202

00°GL £27 98 £EE°0T 0g8-g L9 F0 Q052 A1tInoes TeRTDOS 000°STL-28F-202

0070521 22758 TL 78T 65726 6276901 00 08Z°T SWTL TTOd - TTodieg 000°20L-28%-20Z

UQTIRIASTUTHURY - ggf 3deg

00705808 9£° €9 L9°0ZT'TT Z5°GZT 9 CE"6ZZ°61 00'08£0¢ SOUBUSIUTEN I21UTM - g.% 3deqg Tejol

S8aNyTRUadxy

dHNd LHTILS d00VH - Z0Z PUng

Lasand asasn {IMONEY) FRION {(40Ta) 9ONI {(RIONEY) WacH IA9ANg JHANENY NOTLATHISHI HIGHAN ‘19
TYNIDINO 1909 % TINYIVE €Z2/0€/%0 HINOW €Z0Z/0E/F0 £c~-220e

TTIYITYAY HOd ALIATLIOW HADNYIYE (LA

£20Z/0€/%0 ONIONT JOIdHd JUSWUDIRG g

S55 1Iesn

IT/9 tabeg LNINHDOEYd A0 ALID ¥Cd INMOdHEd FINLIANIAXE ONY HOANHATS Hd ZF:T0 €202/01/50



00 000°T 0794 78 6ET 000 “81°09L 00 000°T TTO B SUTTOS? 000" 9%L-BLY-E0T
00 0ST L9 EL GV BE 868 TS 0TI 00°0GT ITBOTROR 000 22L-8L9-£0T
00059 oo 06 059 000 000 007089 ucTiesusdwo) £, I8xIom 000 0EL-B8LF-£0Z
00°002°% 56" 85 FOTRCLT 9Z°LLZ 96°5LF ‘¢ 00°002’'% uoTsUSg 000'8TL-BLF-£0T
00° 082 000 00°06¢ 000 000 00°08Z aTqTIIoNpag souRINSUT 100 9TL-BL%-£0T
00°00F ‘% S% 09 6T 0FL'T 62152 TE 6592 00'00F ‘% soUBRINSUI SITT/TeITASOH 000 9TL-8BLF-£0T
00059 LY TL L9TLLT £F ' 8E CETCLY 00°059 AiTanoeg TETDOE 000 STL-8LF-£0C
00T00p ‘0T 09" 7L 0L TFD ‘T 1 ££9 0E"8GL L 00 00F ‘0T SWLL TInd - [Toxded 000 'Z0L-8LF-£0T
SDOURUSIUTEN JI23UIM — gLF 1dedg
00709962 L9BE 86 6LV ST Ly Z¥8 ZP08T°0T 00°'099 752 STDTAIIE OTIIRIL - GLF 3ded TRIOL
00009 000 007009 000 0070 007009 S103D0BI3UON JUTeH ¥ ITedey 000" 0£6-5LF-£02
00'oo0’s ¥8°52 06 LOL'E 000 0T 2¢62°T Q0°000°S sorrddng soueusiureq » zredsy 000" GLL-SLF—-EOE
007005 000 00008 00°0 000 Q000§ ITO % SuTTCsEn 000" 9FL-GLF-E£0C
00°0%T 2916 LG L9 TL°9 £ETEL 00°0FT SITDTPSH 000" 2ZL-GLE-E0T
007029 00°0 007029 000 00°0 00029 uoTijesusaduo) €, I9}I0N 000 0ZL-SLF-E0E
00°000°‘% FZT eV Bs0Lz’'e 2971971 TET6ZL'T QG 000 '% UOTSUD 000 8TL-SLF-£0Z
007082 000 00°05¢ 00" 0 00°0 00-0se 2T4TIoNpag SOURINSUT TO0 9TL-SLF-E0Z
00°0GT ‘¥ 6L70% TETLSFC TP TLT 69776271 00 0OST ‘¥ SoURANSUL SITI1/Tel7dsoH 000 9TL-SLF-E0E
007009 96715 29°06¢ 08°82 8L 60¢ 00009 A3Tanosg TeIDOg 000 STL-GLF-E0T
00700876 8814 05" STL F €6 ELY 057 %80°s 00°008°6 QWTL TTnd - TToxAed 000 Z0L-SLF-E0T
‘ SSOTAISS DTITIRIL - Grp 3d=g
00 006 ‘62 62'8% 8F"T9F% ‘ST §S°TL8 ZSTBER BT 00 00662 SOURUSIVTIRK SUTINCY - £9F 3dag TEI0L
0C 00F ‘S 7L 68 0Z° G666 0070 08" FFB ‘¥ 00 00FP’S sr03oRIjUCD JuUTeR ¥ ITedey 000 0E6-£9F-£0T
00°0CF‘E ZETTT 66 FT0‘E 000 107688 007 C0F‘E saT7ddng eoueusjutelr % dredey 000 SLL-£9%-£0T
00°00€ 000 007008 00°0 000 00 00€ TIQ ® SULTOSED 000" 9%L-£9%-£02
00°0GT £T°0%G T8 %L 96°9 617G 00T0G§T SIVOTPON 000 ZZL-£9%-£0Z
00069 0070 00 069 0070 000 00059 uoTjesusduc) §,I93I0MN 000 0ZL-£97-E0C
coto0z’'y 99" 2% 9E" 807 ‘Z LG 19T FOT6LT 000027 uoTSUsd 000" 8TIL-£9F7-£0E
007052 0070 G0 0S8¢ 0070 000 00052 2TqIIoNPsd 2DURINESUT T00°'9TL-£9F7-E£02
007 00% ‘% SF°6E ST ¥99°¢ 8L°GLT GBTSEL'T 007007 ‘¥ @ourinsul 83T/ 1e3Tdsod 000" 9TL-£3F7-£0C
00059 LE 6V ¥¥-8eE 98°62 96 TZE 007052 AjJTanosg TETOO0S 000" GTL-£9%-E0E
00005 70T £€°0% £5°612°g 8c-167% L7 ¥8Z°S 00008 70T SWTL TTINE - Tloxded 000°20L-£9%-£0T7
2OUBUSJUTEH 2UTINOY - £9% Jdag
00°0 000 00522 611 00°0 0o Q 00°5Z2 61T UCT3IONIISUOD - [SF 3d2g 12304
0070 0o 00"5€2 6Tl 0070 000 Q0522 61T Tadeg TEUJ0RIJUOS/TEUOTSSSI0IJ 000 008-TSF-£0T
UOTIONIZISUOD ~ TGF 3d2d
saanlTpuadxy
00°00E°E€L 0L E6 SF 6ZT°2T 99°26F ‘9 G5°G6E 08T 00°525°26T SHANIATY TYLOL
00°00€7EL 0L°¢6 GF 6E2T'ZT 99°Z6F ‘9 GG G6L 08T 00°GZ2G5°Z6T1 000 3dad TRIOL
000 00700T 000 00°0 00°62C 61T 00" GEZ'HTT pung TeIaUS) WOIJ ISISURITL TOT 9L9-000-£02
0000 €L S%TES SHT6TT 2T 99°Z6% 9 SS0LT IO 00-ooe‘eL IS 30V - S3uUeI) 23e3S 000 975-000-£02
000 2d=q
Sanuasay
dNAd LEAILS T¥O0T - £02 pung
LE2and aIsn {HEONSY) WION (MDAA) UINI {(HE0ONdY) WA0H LEDANTG CAANANT NOILATUYDSHA JETHON 1D
TENISTEO I9ad % AONYTYD EZ/QE/ 70 HLNOR EZ0T/0E/ O £2-220¢
HTIVTIVAY H0d ALTATLOV HONYTYd LK
EC0T/0E/V0 ONIONA aOTddAd quswyored :dd
5§55 i1d8sQ
IT/L :obeg INIWHOUYd 40 ALID d¥0d 180d¥d d¥NITJINEd¥XE ANY FONIATT WA Z%:T10 £20Z/0T/C0



{00°526 '2¢€) 88°LFE  (S8°Z2F LFT) {9L7T29'1) 58 LESFIT {on-cz6’ee) STUNIIANAAXT 3 SAONZATY A0 LEAN

00°52Z ‘901 12 562 0€£°266 “6ST ZFTBTT’8 0L"LGB'SY 00705k ’‘s2¢e SHYNLIANIIXE TYLIOL

00°00€’€eL 0L €6 S¥ 62T ‘2T 99267 ‘9 GG GEE 08T 007625 °¢6T SHANIATI TYLOL

QN0 LEHELS Y001 - £0g PUnd

006227901 TZ'6¢ O£ 26G76ST ¥ FIT’8 0LTLGRGY 00°058¥ ‘522 SHINITIANTIKA TYLOL

00°586 22 L9766 Z2° 966 LET0BT 8L 0LE'1Z 0059622 UOTIRIISTUTUDY — g8t a3dsg Telog

00000 ‘02 00°00T 000 000 007000702 0otoon‘oe pPESUISAQ SATIRIISTUTWRY 000 096-28F-€0Z

00°52 25709 LBT6 ZE'T £T°ST 006 SIBDTPOR 000" CTL—28F-€0T

0G*ST 4TV 00°6T 000 000 0051 ucTjesusdwo) s,I23]I0M 0007 02L-28¥-£0T

00 %29 BE" PG TL°58¢ zZLUIE 68 6EE 007529 UCTSUD 000 8IL-Z8V-£0Z

0¢ 0§ 00°0 0008 000 000 00°0G a7qTIonNpag SDURLNSUT 100°91.-28%-£02

00059 SLTFL TT %91 L 6% 687587 000589 SOURANSUI SFTT/TeITASOH 000 9TL-28%-£02

00°00T 99° %% FETGE 69°§ 99 %9 00°Q0T AxTanoasg TeTo0g 000 8TL-Z8BF-£0Z

00 008’1 TO TL 6L FEF 65°26 TZ°690°T 00°005°T SWIL TTRd - TToxded 000 Z0L-Z87-£0%

UOT3RIISTUTUPY - zgp 2dag

00°00L"LE 96769 TOTZEV'S £0°0ZZ'9 86°L9Z 6T 00" 00L'LZ SOUBULIUTEH J23UTH - 8LF 3dsa Teiof

0070 00°00T  (B6°6T) 000 86°6T 000 seTrddng soueusjuter T ITeday 000 SLL-8LF-E0Z

007000 ‘2 Z5°E8 LD 686 £6°010°S £6°0T0‘S 00 000’2 ITES 000 E5L-8LF-E0Z

saInyTpusdxy

QN0 LAMALS TYI0T - £0Z pung

LI9and aasn {HIONEY) HION (d03a) ¥ONI {HIONEY) MON LEOANT CHONHRY NOILATHISEA WHGHAN 19
TENIDTHO 19049 & AINYTED €Z/0€/P0 HINOKW £Z0Z/0E/ %0 £Z-2Z02

AT TIYAY 04 ALIAILOY TINYIYE QLA

£Z0€/0E/F0 SNIUNHE dOIMAL JuowydIeg :gd

S88 rIosn

11/8 :2beg INEHHDEYd H0 ALID ¥0A I90ddY FYALIANIAXHT ANV AONTATS Wad 2F:T0 €Z02/0T/S0



00"FST'ITT L5686 Qe ELy 0070 Z£9°089“0TT 00°FST'ITT SEYNITANAARE ? SHANIARY A0 IAN

00°9%1'881 LS 00T (80590 °T} 00°0 20°TIZ 68T 00°9%T°88T STINLIANTIRT TYLOL

00°00£'66¢ 0c” 00T (0L"T6G) 000 0.°T68'662 00°00€ ‘662 SHONIATY TYLOL

juswdoTeaspayd PTOTIUMOIAY - [S7 puUng

00°9%1 ‘88T LS°00T (80°590°T) 0c-o B0 ITZ 68T 00°%¥%T ‘88T SAYALIANIIXT TYIOL

00°%¥1 88T L5T00T {80°590°T) 00°0 80°TTZ2 ‘68T 00°9%T'88T 0oo adsa Tea0L

00°E€15°6 007001 (€p-0} oo"o EF"€IS'e 00°€TS 6 asusdxd }88I23UT 000°G66-000-T162

00" E€ES '8 00°00T S0 000 G9°2£978% 00°€E8 '8k Tedroutig-quswusiTisy 199 000" T66-000-TS<

00°000°0€T 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢T 00'000'0ET PRILISAQ FATIBIZSTUTUPY 000 096-000~T52

po'o 007 00T (00°590°T) 00°0 00°690°T 000 TAd9F TEN30RAQUOD/TRUDTSS3I0Id 000°008-000-T%¢C

000 3adeg

saaniTpuadxy

00°00€ ‘662 GZ 00T (04" 165} 00" 0 0L°168°662 00" 00€E ‘662 SHANAATT THELOL

00°00E’'662 DZ700T {0L°165) G0°0 0L T68°66¢C 00°00E’662 000 adag Te20I

0070 00°00T (00-2zz'e) 00" 0 oorzze'z 00°0 STCIURT [908 TH 000" $69-000-T62

00 00% ‘662 9% 66 0E"0E9’T 00°0 0L"695'L6T 00" 00E"66T STUIADT EB[, 000°%0F-000-15%Z

000 3daa

SoNUaNnsy

JuswdoTaaspay PISTIUMCIE - [§Z pungt

LADANET agasn (FIONTY) WEON (MDEA) ¥ONI (FEONdY) HAON 139009 dEANIHY NOTLATYDSHT FAIHAN T
TYRIDTHO 1909 % TONYTYE €Z/0€/70 HINOH £Z0T/0€/F0 £2-¢202

ATIYTIVAY 034 LIIATLOV HIONYTYd QLX

€20Z/0E/70 SNIGNT COTHEd Fusupied  tg9d

585 a28Q

T1T/6 iobeg LNANHDYYd 40 ALTD ¥0d I¥0ddY TANLTANZAXE (ONY FIANIATI Wd 27710 £20Z2/0T/50




0070 00'00T  (2£°80L7LZ) 00°9L ZE'80LLE 000 STINLIANAIKA 3 SAANTAIA A0 LAN

00°000°S 88702 00°08L 6T 000 0070zZe’s 00°000'62 SHANLIANIIRE TYIOL

00" 000°‘s TLTET (ze 826 'L} 00°94 ze-ges'ze 00700052 SHONIAMS THLOL

ThUung [RTIQUWSN £ ,UBISNds - TO0F PULd

0070007 86°0€ 00°08L 6T 000 no-pzz’s 0000052 SEUALIANIIYE TYIOL

00" 000°s 8802 00°08LY6T 00790 Q00T ‘S 00°000°s2 oo adsg TeacL

00°000°S 00 Q 00°000°S 00°0 000 00°000°s SNCOURT [20S TH 000°'556-000-TO0F

0070 €152 00 GG8'¥T oo 00 S%T°G 007000702 TATSE TRUIDBIJUOD/ [BUOTSS3I0I 000°008-000-T0F

00°0 oc o0t (00°5L) 000 00"GL 000 saT1ddng soueusjulel ¥ xredsy 000" S4L-000-T0F

000 adaqg

saInjypuadxg

po-oo0‘s TL'TET  (gE°8zZ6°L) 00°9L [ANE YA A 00*000°5z SHANIATT TYLOL

00°000°S TL"TET (ge-8Z6'L) 00 9L FASRETA A 00°00¢"5¢2 000 3deg feaor

o0 0 0°00T (00" %0Z°0Z) 0070 00" 702702 oo SNOSUBRTTEDSTH 000 F69-000-TO0F

oG 000°g 6F°V¥S5Z  {(ZE vel’L) 06-9L ZETFELZT 007000°s snusasy Teitde) pSjngTIjUo) 000 ¥2.9-000-T0F

00°0 000 00 00002 0070 000 0000002 butpung Texsped ISUI0 000°8Z5-000-T0%

000 adsg

SoNUSADY

pung TETIOUSH $,UBI=aiap - TOF PULRA

hctalabala: amEsn (NONGY} WION (d0ma) goMT (WIONEGY) WAON IEIANG AIANTHNE NOTIII9o89d HAFHON 19
TYNIDTHO 19ad % ADNYTYE £T/0E/%0 HLNOW £Z02/0E/ 70 £Z-2202

ATAVITYAY d0d ALIAILOV AONYIVA ALA

£2Z0Z/0E/F0 DNIGNY QOTIEd Rk CELC R

g9 “,HQWD

TL/0T rabeg LNIWHDEYE A0 ALID €04 IH0dMd HANITANTAXH ONY IANTIATH Hd ZF:T0 £20Z/0T/S0



00 5T0°92 99°9%6 (65 T95'5L2) (S0 T90'2¢) 65 87LLOE 00° 49T 28 SEHENLIANIAKH 3 SHOANIATE JAQ IZN
po-s8v‘LEz’e LL EB VL GTS ‘85T 68 620°CHT 97°99£°95¢£2 00°788‘vZ8°‘2 SANNE TTY STINLIANTEAXT TEIOL
00°0057€9¢27¢2 09°€6 ST 75672871 T8 896901 G8'¥60°%1L9°¢ 00 6%0°L58'2 SUNNG SHANIATY TYI0L
ooteog’e 0F"LSZ  (LL°9E0°G) (9L 1%6 %) LL79€2'8 00"Qoz’‘e STANIIANTAXE % SHEANTIATT A0 LAN
00"00L 9FT ZYT0ST (E9"E92°FL) 9L TFE6'F Z9°£96 022 Q07 00L°9%T SEINLIANIIXE TVIOL
00" 006 “6%T 06°2ST {(6£°00£76L) 0070 L7002 622 007006 6%T SHANAATT TYLOL
aNOd dEMES - 065 PUnRg
00°00L’9FT ¢9°0ST (Z29°£9Z"%L) 9L TIVE ¥ Z9°£96 ‘022 00°00L9FT STHNLIONTIXE TYIOL
00 00L‘9FT Z970ST  (Z9°€92°FL) 9L T#6 ¥ Z29°£96°022 00°00L°9%T 000 3deg Telol
00" 00T %I £€6°6¢T  (00°290°G) 000 0099161 007 00T“%T uoTieEosIdaq 000" 896-000-06G
00°000“0F 00°00T 000 000 00000 0% 007000 ‘0% PESYIDAQ SATIBIFSTUTURY Q00 096-000-065
0070 00°00T  (00°SF2) 000 00°5F9 000 SNOPUBTTSOSIH 000" 556-000-065
00700001 000 00" 000°0T 000 0070 0o 00001 SI0}0RAJUCD "JUTRH ¥ LTedey 000 0E6-000-065
00 ooE‘z 78 16 6T 6TT Z6°80¢ 1870812 ontooe’e SOTITITAN 000" 026-000-06%
00°009°0T 0986 00 8¥T 0070 00°Z5% 0T 00°00%°0T spuod % @0URINSUT 000°0T6-000-065
00008 0070 00°00% 00" 0 000 007008 Tejusy WAOITUn 000" ST8-000-06S
G0"000°SZ E708F  (GL7LOT'S6) 00°60T'2 SLTLOT'0ZT 00000762 "ATBg TPUIDBIIUON/TRUOTSSSI0L] 000 008-000-065
0070 00°00T (% "LE) 000 v LE 000 ss11ddng sourusjutel 3 rredsy 000 SLL-000~066G
00°00¢€ ZhT L vL"Z8 9T 61 9z LIE 00" 00§ 21BeDTPeR 000" ZZL-000-068
00" 00s 00" 0 80005 00" 0 000 007006 uoTiesuadwo) s, Is3z0M 000" 02L-000-068
00 00E ‘6 sgteg E0'BEL’¥ T0"G9F LETT96 % 00" 00E‘6 uoTsUSd 000" 8TL-000-065
00" 004 000 00°00L 0070 00" 0 00004 STATIONPSQ SOUBINSUT TOG 9TL-000-066
00°000°‘6 19794 80°G0T'Z GT"86% Z6 76879 0070006 souURINSUL @FT1/Teltdsoy 000°S¢TL-000-065
007 00% ‘T v< 99 £ TLY S8°18 LL°8Z6 00 00%F'T Katanoss Tetoos 000" STL-000-068
00°000'cz £8°99 877829 'L L9°658°T TLTLE'ST 00°000°ce SWUTL TTd - TLoLAERd 000 Z0L-000-065
000 2deg
SeIniTpusdyy
00006 ‘'6FT 067257  (BET00E'6L) 000 6E7002°'6¢E 007006 ‘67T SHONHARY TYIOL
00° 006 "6¥FT 06°28T (6£°00E“6L) 000 6£° 0026282 000067671 000 3dsdg Te3O0L
00 006°T 0o o 00°006°T a0 0 00°0 00°006°'T SIUSWISIAUL UC FEIIIJUL 000" %99-000-065
00 000"'8%T LB"FST {(6£°00Z2°18) 000 6c-002'622 00 000°8FT SIDTAIDG Iomas 000°929-000-06%
coo 2d=a
sanuaAg
AN gEmAs - 06§ pund
LESANgG adgsn (FMCNAY) WHMON (qoAT} MINI (WIONdY) RRMON 1LADGNAd dAINTRY NOILATUDSHA JIIHAN 1D
TYNTOTHO 9ad % ADONYTYT €Z/0E/70 HLNOW €Z0Z/0E/50 £2-2Z202
ATITTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOV HONYTYE QLA
£Z0Z/0E/F0 ONIANYE UOTHEA JuouoAed  1dd
S85 a9s()
IT/1I1 :ebeg LNIWHEDEYd J0 ALTD ¥0d LU0ddd HdNITANIAXE ANY HANHART Wad Z%:10 €202/07/60



00001 {(66°490°F) 89°2Z¥6°C 66°L90°F 0070 SHANIIANEIXT ® SHNNIATY AC IEN
16°1¢ LLTOLTSS 68°0LE°T £Z2°6LE'SE 00065708 SEMALIANIIXT TEIOL
95°9¢ 8L ZO0T'TS LG E€TE’S ZZL¥Y ‘BE 00°055°08 SHOANIATT TYLOL
PTYATLSHEA MERWNS d¥OMIgETANIY - 0§52 pung
I5° 1€ LLTOLT'SS 68°0LE°T £2°6LE'SZ 00705508 SHINLIANAIXE TVIOL
IS5 18 LLTOLT’SS 68 0LE"T ET BLEST 00065708 000 3dag TeEjOL
000 00700079 000 000 00 000’9 A3ToTiqng 0Z0°6LL-000-052
9z 2T 90°£8% 000 ¥6°99T 007054 sesuadxy #MoUs I 9T0"6LL-000-05T
0o 0 0g 00z '8t 0G0 Q00 00°00Z°81 JuswuTelrajulg ebhelg €T0"6LL-000-052Z
62°¢C 0011991 000 00'68E 0G 000 7LT UOTIRILSTUIUPY ~ [BATISII ZI0°6LL-000-05T
68" T6E (90°008°0T) 00528 SOT00S‘FT oo-ocL'e gouBg-buUTSTRY pung 800 6LL-000-08Z
0070 00" Q06 T 000 000 00°006°T BOIY SUSIPTTYUD-ARd ‘3504 S00°6LL-000-052
000 0000z 0070 000 00002 8132l ¥ s3av¥ - Aeq "3s9d FO0 6LL-000-06G2
oc o 00°006°% 000 go-o 00005 ‘9 ATeM/o08Y — ARQ TRATISSI £00°6LL-000-052
SZ 6L L 9LE'ST 68°GFS FZE£TE0T 00°00€ ‘9z ssuadxy souPWICIIDg T00°6LL-000-052
000 3dsg
saIn] Tepuadxyg
9¢°9¢ 8L°Z0T'TS LS ETIE’S ZT LYY 62 00055708 SHANIATY TYIOL
95-g¢g 2L°Z0T'1g LS ETIE’S TT LYV '6C 00°055°08 000 adsa Teaor
000 00°0G60'% 0G0 0070 00°050°F SNCAURTTIOSTH 000" #69-000-0%¢
000 0070059 000 000 Q000G ‘9 Jusag jeroeds Acd Z00"6L9-000-052
EE"T0Z  (05°98%°9) 000 067980 °¢€T 00°00S°9 burstey pung 100" 5L9-000-062
0070 00 p00’s 000 000 00°000°S uyo(dn soean 3 ploIPH-sIURID Z0G 065-000-052
000 00°000°0¢ 00°0 000 00°000 08 “PUNGH 2ICWTTH § BUTAII-saurig 100 066-000-062
SZ°19 00°002 ‘9 00°0SE°E 00700876 0070007971 sdiyszosucds ajercdic) SO0 SLY-000-06%
05°%6 ¥0°0TT 08°9.9°71 96 °688°T 00°000°2 SATIg pund dTysIsquaR £00°5LF-000-052
0070 000062 Q00 000 00°006 ‘% 993 JTeM/90Ed 200 SLP-000-05T
LLTOTT (9L°0L9) £1°38Z°T 94°0L97F 00000 % S1JeID 3 STV TO0 SL¥-000-052
000 3dsg
SanusA
TYAILSEL JENHAS VEADYIGATANIY - (057 pung
aEsn (TYHEONYY} TYRRHON (ASVEIDHEA) ASYAYOINT (" TYHEONEY) TYRION 199009 dHANTHY NOILAIUOSAT JHEHON D
I5ad & AINYTYE £Z0Z/0E/70 HINOH £202/0E/%0 £20¢
ATAVITVAY ¥Od ALIALLDY AINTTIVE ALK

/1 rabeg

€20¢/0E/%0 ONIANA dOTHA4

LNEWHDHY JAC ALID Y04 I904dWd HUNLTANIAXE dANY TONTATI

JuswWyo IR (]
§gg Tesn

Hd €%:T0 £20<¢/01/450



KaBA )

Ka'amamq Aces Ded ing Authaiily

2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY 3 PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 2713 18,289
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 3613 8,463
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 161 4% 2,768
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 914 2,095
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -

PECIAL - HOMEOWNER

BUILDING

35

10

% 1,887
1)

1314

KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 2,014
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 281 3 4,024
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 6] s 751
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 414 400
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 110
PARCHMENT BUILDING -13% -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL -1$ -
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 2l s 290
PARCHMENT PLUMBING $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3

PINE GROVE BUILDING 314 4,221
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 41 4 506
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 514 726
PINE GROVE PLUMBING ol B -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -3 -
RICHLAND $ ‘
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 141 $ 2,007
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 214 3,079
RICHLAND PLUMBING i3 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION s -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER - -
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1] 176
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1 S -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 2] s 320
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING -1$ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 113 100
RICHLAND VILLAGE - -

SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER

APRIL 2022

%% 2021 - YTD

. 1.049751244 =~




Biizeor a3

Wity

LY P ITS BY

RICHLAND VIL{AGE

%

% 2022 - YID

¥TD « APRIL 2022
PEIREL

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 104 £ 135,850
COMSTOCK ELECTRICA] 94 4 19,408
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 70 $ 12,105
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 46 3 8,120
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 3 200
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55

KALAMAZOO BUTLOING 38 3 26,623
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 58 3 8,161
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 92 $ 13,065
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 28 4 4,360
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 12 $ 1,200
KALAMAZOG SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 8 275
PARCHMENT BULLDING 4 $ 683
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 4 $ bl6
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4 $ 531
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2 $ 306
PARCRMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 I3 100
PARCHMENT SPECTAL - HOMEQWNER [ -
PINE GROVE BUILDING 9 $ 5467
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 12 $ 1736
PINE GROVE MECHANICA]. 10 1401
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 3 [ 686
_PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1] -
RICHLAND BUILDING 24 $ 14,533
RICHLAND ELFCTRICAL 43 b 7,690
RICHLAND MECHAMICAL £5 5 10,896
RICHLAND PLUMBING 23 3 4,863
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 100
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWRER i} -
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 8 $ 3,364
RICHLAND VILLAGE _ ELECTRICAL 3 3 453
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 7 $ 952
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUIMBING 6 $ 810
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 3 200
SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 -

2023 MONTHLY CUMULATZVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE

150 1 4 48,411 JAN
142 | 3 34,098 FEB
276 | § 144,146 MAR
211 | § 57,279 APR
- 5 - MAY
- E - JUN
- ! - JUL
- $ - AUG
- 4 - SEP
- % - ocT
. % - NOV
- $ " DEC
779 | & 284,804




Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resident) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour biock) $700 deposit rquﬁ‘gﬁffﬁj}ﬁ o

—Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block) MAY 1 ¢ 204
__ Picnic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block) )

Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block) - W
I Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block) s
. Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block})

Name:Soan JAgols ] Phone: 24-90%-(2¢
Address: 110 ¢ (lenquile Y Purdneent MT yaooy
Email: jo0n. hegle a,k}e.\@,ar% Alternate Phone:

Time: 4. 00 pon

Type of event: Dresdnodl Cod s8Year Colehkion
Approximate number of attendees: |{HQ

Will there be music as part of your event? No
Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: N/ /A

Date of Event: MM:\) U

Decorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: Yiesh  Foolc ] obhs,.

Name & address for deposit retum: S aun Kepls . H10 E Glenanle ST
@Uﬂﬁvmwn&“}NILLJQDQL) e

J-/0-2 3

Date

This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area.
Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
Kalamazoo Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE:

Application received by: (& _— Date: % |9 -22

&8> |
Payment amount received: Receipt# C-4— 2057
Check# J\AQ __ Cash Credit
APPROVAL

Signature Date



PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT dated , 2023 bhetween the City of Parchment,

whose mailing address is 650 South Riverview Drive, Parchment, Ml 49004, (“Grantor”) and the

City of Kalamazoo, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 241 West South Street,
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007 (“City” or “Grantee”).

Recitals:

A. Grantor owns a certain parcel of real estate at Land — Park Avenue and Orient Avenue,

MI 49004, in the City and County of Kalamazoo, which is more specifically described on
the attached Exhibit A ("Property”), tax ID # 06-02-181-480.

B. The City desires to obtain an easement on, over, under, across and through a portion of

the Property in conjunction with the Water Pressure Reducing Station #44.

C. Grantor agrees to grant to the City a utility easement on, over, under, across and

through a portion of the Property for the purposes as set forth in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, in consideration ‘of the mutual covenants, conditions and agreements set forth
below, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Grant of Easement. In consideration of less than One Hundred Dollars ($100.00),
Grantor grants and conveys to the City a permanent easement and right-of-way on,
over, under, across and through that portion of the Property as described in Exhibit B.
(“Easement Area”)

Purpose of the Easement.  The City shall use the Easement Area for the purpose of
constructing, operating, maintaining, repairing, improving or replacing the pipelines,
connections, leads and all other components of the city’s water supply system or
sanitary sewer system or storm water system and other public utilities systems placed
within the Easement Area. (“Utility Activities”)

Access to the Easement Area. The City shall have the right of ingress and egress to the
Easement Area from the public right-of-way, and if necessary, through the Property, in
order to carry out the Utility Activities, subject to the following conditions:

a) Perform the Utility Activities without cost to Grantor and in such a manner as not to
unreasonably interfere with Grantor's use of or the business operations conducted
on the Property.

b) Restore the Easement Area without cost to Grantor after completion of the Utility
Activities to the same condition as existed before any such utility activity was

1




10.

11.

performed. If necessary, such restoration shall include re-grading and reseeding any
lawn areas disturbed by the City’s activities.

c} Exercise reasonable care to protect any fixed structures, landscaping, and other
improvements on the Property during the performance of Utility Activities.

d) Grantor agrees not to construct any buildings or permanent structures on or within
the Easement Area unless prior written approval is given by the City for a particular
building or structure.

Warranty. The Grantor covenants with the City that Grantor is lawfully seized and
possessed of the Property, that such parcel is free from all encumbrances that would
adversely affect the City’s rights under this Agreement, and that Grantor will warrant and
defend its title to the Property and the easement granted to the City against the lawful
claims of all persons.

Authority of Representatives. The parties represent and warrant to the other that this
Agreement and its execution by the individual(s) on its behalf are authorized by
members or governing body of that party.

Binding Effect. This Easement Agreement shall bind the parties, and their successors
and assigns. The parties do not intend to confer any benefits on any person, firm,
corporation, or other entity which is not party to this Agreement.

Indemnification. Grantee agrees to defend, indemnify, and save Grantor harmless from
any loss, damage, or expense in the nature of a legal liability which the Grantor may
suffer, incur or sustain, or for which the Grantor may become liable, arising or growing
out of any injury or damage to persons or to real or personal property arising by reason
of the existence, use, operation, installation, maintenance, repair, removal, replacement
or inspection of the Easement or caused by the act, acts and/or negligence of Grantee,
or its contractors, subcontractors, agents or representatives, or any of them, in the
prosecution of work performed in the Easement or in connection therewith.

Hold Harmless The Grantee hereby agrees to save and hold the Grantor harmless from
any and all claims, debts, causes of action, or judgments for any damage to property
and/or injury to any person which may arise out of any construction within or use of the
Easement by the Grantee, its agents, employees, representatives, contractors,
successors, or assigns. Neither this or the preceding paragraph shall be construed as a
waiver by the City of any available defenses to any claim of loss, damage, or legal
liability, including but not limited to, the defense of governmental immunity.

Amendment. This Easement Agreement shall not be amended or modified except in
writing signed by both parties.

Governing Law. This Agreement is governed under applicable Michigan law. Both
parties had the assistance of legal counsel in the negotiation and preparation of this
Agreement. Therefore, no construction or ambiguity of this Agreement is resolved
against either party.

Exemption from Transfer Tax. This easement is exempt from transfer tax pursuant to
MCL 207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a). [/f consideration is actually paid, transfer taxes
will be assessed based on the amount paid under both MCL 207.505 &




City of Parchment:

By: Nancy Stoddard, City Manager

STATE OF MICHIGAN }
} ss.
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on ,
2023, by Nancy Stoddard, City Manager, on behalf of the Grantors, City of Parchment.

Notary Public

Kalamazoo County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in Kalamazoo County

CITY OF KALAMAZOO:

James K. Ritsema
Its: City Manager

STATE OF MICHIGAN }
} ss.
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
2023 by James K. Ritsema for and on behalf of the Grantee, the City of Kalamazoo, its C!tv

Manager.

Notary Public

Kalamazoo County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in Kalamazoo County

Prepared By & After Recording Return To:
Gail Morton

Metro Consulting Associates

809 Drury Lane, Portage, Ml 49002
269-350-1574









MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Nancy R Steddard, Parchment City Manager

Date: May 15, 2023

Re: Resolution to Apply for the Transportation Economic Development Fund (TEDF), Category B
Grant — Repaving of Haymac Drive, Link Lane, and Island Drive

Background: In the past, the City of Parchment has applied for the 2024 TEDF funding but has not been
awarded grant funds. These grants are specifically made for small communities to help with 50/50
funding for local road repaving projects. All of these street have received a PASER Rating of Poor.

Discussion: The grants are based on a formula that is proscribed. Communities that are able to increase
their matched portion also increase their ability to receive a grant. We are looking at matching the
project at 55/45 percent, to help increase our formula outcome. The amount does not need to be
budgeted until the 2024-2025 fiscal year. TEDF does require communities to apply for the grants a year
in advance of the actual project start date — deadline mid-June.

The Public Works staff has acquired estimated amounts for Island Drive, Link Lane, and Haymac Drive.
The City’s portion is calculated at 55%, with the remaining 45% to be funded by the TEDF.

Haymac Drive:

$80,550 Total with 2 speed humps
44,303 City Portion

$36,247 TEDF Grant

Link Lane: !

$29,550 '
16,253 City Portion

$13,297 TEDF Grant

Island Drive:
$29,300

16,115 City Portion
$13,185 TEDF Grant

Total funding by TEDF is $62,729 Total Funding of COP is $76,671 Total Cost $139,400

We would like this amount set aside in the next budget year 2024-2025 to accomplish the repaving of
these streets that are taken from the PACER study as ones that need critical attention. These streets
support the businesses in these areas as well as a residential component on island Drive.




Lakeland Asphalt Corp. Phone: 269-964-1720
548 Avenue A Fax: 269-964-8202
Battle Creek, M1 49087
www.lakelandasphalt.com

Diate: May 1, 2023
Submifted to:  Clty of Parchment Job Name: Various Roadways

850 S Riverviaw [irive

Parchment, M 48004

supgrintendentiPoarchment org Job No,
{2897 344-6400

We hereby submit specifications and estimates forn  Bituminous resurfacing of roadways
as described betow (Budgetary Figures):

1. Cold mili existing paverent two inches In depth,
Z. Sweup and clean streets prior to resgriacing.
3. Apply bonding agent over area to be resurfaced.
4. Resurfacing s fo be done in & one course application of bituminous materials with & sompacted
ihickress not fass than 2 inches.
2} Mix Deslgr: MOOT 354

NOTE: Some existing cracks may reappear after being resurbiced.
Qptien: To instal two {2} speed humps on Haymac Drive per City of Kalamazos spetifications will

be an addifiansl $6,000.00,

Haymac Drive {Clamin St to G Avenue) - Approx 8000 8Y
§74,550.00

tatand Drive (Riverview Drive, 291 LF Wast) - Approx 1728 SY
$ 24,300.00

Link Lane (Shoppers Ln to Commerce La) - Approx 1740 5Y
3 2%,850.00

f\mg}v"wﬁ;ﬁ N f&?" wf
THIS CONTRACT INCLUBES ALL OF THE STAKDARD B e P o M R
CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE. T Authorlzed Signatire i

Note: This contract may be withdrawn by s if nat " FAYMENT IN FULL UPGON
accepted within 16 days, |__RECEIPY OF INVOICE _

Vish

NOTE: Cradit Gard Payments Wil be subject to a 3% pracessing fee.

ACCEFTARCE OF GONTRACT & STAMDARD CONDITIONS

t{We) have read the above contract INCLUDING THE STANDARD GONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE,
and hereby accept the prices, specifications, and standard condlions a5 stated. You are hereby authorized

to begin the work a5 proposed at your sariest convenlenca, We also acknowletloe recaipt of this Contract ;
and agree that it Is accurate and as conitractad.

Date:__ Signatura: _ _ " (ownseioificer)

Signature; {ovmarfofiver)

Plaase sign and return one copy of this Conlract to Lakelard Asphalt Corp.



City of Parchment
Resolution No. 2023-2

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A REQUEST FOR FUNDING, DESIGNATE AN AGENT, ATTEST TO
THE EXISTENCE OF FUNDS AND COMMIT TO IMPLEMENTING A MAINTENANCE PROGRAM FOR
MILLING AND RESURFACING OF ISLAND AVENUE, LINK LANE, AND FUNDED BY THE
TRANSPORTATION ECONOMIC DEELOPMENT FUND CATEGORY B PROGRAM.

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of Parchment, Kalamazoo
County, Michigan, held in the Parchment City Hall, 650 S Riverview Drive, in said City, on May
15, 2023 at 7pm.

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner and
supported by Commissioner

WHEREAS, the City of Parchment is applying for $62,729.00 in funding through MDOT from the
Transportation Economic Development Category B Program to construct the milling and
repaving on Haymac Drive, Link Lane, and Island Drive.

WHEREAS, MDOT requires a formal commitment from the public agency that will be receiving
these funds and will be implementing and maintaining these infrastructure projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City has authorized Nancy R Stoddard,
Parchment City Manager, to act as agent on behalf of the City to request Transportation
Economic Development Fund Category B Program funding, to act as the applicant’s agent
during the project development, and to sign a project agreement upon receipt of a funding
award.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City attests to the existence of, and commits to, providing
at least 55% toward the construction costs of the project, and all costs for design, permit fees,
administration costs, and cost overruns.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City commits to owning operating, funding and
implementing a maintenance program over the design life of the facilities constructed with
Transportation Economic Development Fund Category B Program funding. !

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS:

NAYS: COMMISSIONERS:




ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS;

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Nancy R Stoddard
Parchment City Manager

CERTIFICATION

The forgoing resolution was certified at a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of
Parchment held on Monday, May 15, 2023

Shannon Stutz
Treasurer/Clerk



